Brown, Mandy

Subject: VISIT | Barangaroo briefing and site visit
Location: Barangaroo Precinct

Start: Fri 17/10/2025 9:15 AM

End: Fri 17/10/2025 10:15 AM

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Rockliff, Jeremy

Required Attendees: Whitehouse, Ned

Onsite contact:_ Communications and Eniaiement Manager, Precincts — Blackwattle Bay

and Barangaroo, Infrastructure NSW. Mobile:

Ref# MIN25/037425
Noted by LS on 30/09/25



Brown, Mandy

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2025 8:14 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Contact details for Premier’'s visit to Barangaroo | MIN25/037425
Dear Tom

I understand from Anne Beach tha_as reached out and you have kindly agreed to
arrange a briefing and tour of Barangaroo for the Premier of Tasmanian, Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP and his
Chief of Staff, Ned Whitehouse.

| would like to confirm that the Premier and Ned are available on Friday 17 October from 9-10am.

May | ask you to confirm that you are the onsite contact, and also the best place for the Premier and Ned to
meet you.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks for your assistance.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: {03) 6165 7650

www.premier.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transm-sson maybe omﬁdentialmd/or p d by lugelp tonal privitege, and is intended only for the personof p towhom itis addressed, i you are notsuch a
parson, you aie thetany d pying or d on of the mtovmaﬂm ls unauthoriasd. I you have racaived the transmission in arror, ptease immediataly contact this office by
telephone, (axor email, to Inform us of the eror and to enable arrangements 1o be mads tor the destruction of the transmission, o1 lte return at our cost. Na Uabllity is piad for any fhorised use ot
the information ined i1 this

From: Beach, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, 30 September 2025 6:10 PM
To: Scott, Libb
Cc: Gourlay, Jon
Subject: Fw: Contact details for Premier's visit to Barangaroo

Hi Libby
EEEEEE o the Mac Point Development Corp Board used to be a Director on the

Barangaroo Board of Delivery too and has organised for Tom Gellibrand, Head of Infrastructure NSW,
to take the tour with the Premier and Ned on Friday 17 October at 83am.

Tom's details are below.



Thanks
Anne
CEO

Get Qutlook for Android

From e S 0 e O N P o e

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 5:56:27 pm
To: Beach, Anne
Subject: Contact details for Premier's visit to Barangaroo

Hi Anne

Tom Gellibrand's contact details:

Ph: -

I will let him know that 9 a.m. works and give him Libby Scott's phone contact details.
I hope it goes well and am sorry | am not in town to be there myself.
Let me know if [ can help further,

Christine

| Consultant and Head of Gender Equality (she/her)

Cons.com.ay

Qur full email footer is available at www .corrs,com.awemail-fooier. In summary: This email and attachments may be confidential and subject 1o copyright or
legal professional privilege. If you received this email in error, please inform the sender immediately, delete it and do not use, copy or disclose It. To
unsubscribe from marketing messages, contact privacy@coms.com sy

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and Is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warnad that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. if you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately conlact this office by telephone, fax or email, {o inform us of the error and to enable
armmangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.



Brown, Mandy

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2025 5:23 PM
To: R

Cc: Barangaroo Info

Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo

Dear SN

Thank you for your phone call earlier today — it was lovely to chat.

| appreciate your email confirming the arrangements for the Barangaroo briefing and site visit — the details
are correct. Joining the Premier of Tasmania, the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, will be his Chief of Staff, Ned
Whitehouse.

As mentioned on the phaone, the Premier and Ned have a tour of Allianz Stadium later that morning so,
unfortunately, we will need to keep the timing as 9-10am. | know they are keen to have a look around the
Barangaroo precinct so it sounds like it is going to be a full hour!

| look forward to receiving the agenda next week.

In the meantime, please let me know if you have any further questions.

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

CCONADENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

Theint ion in this trens: may bs ti ial andfor p by tagal i prthw and is intended oniy fof the parsan or pi to whon It s add) Hyouarenoisucha
person youars lhulany copyingor di son of the is ised. I you have ved the ln eror, plesse invmediataly contact this ofﬁwby

{ax or emall, tointorm us mtheerror and to enatile mnngamemsmbemaoerorme destruction of the ransmiasion, or (ts return atour cost. No Usbility is pted for sty ised use of
thelr tained in this

Fror £y R N N R e T

Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2025 3:19 PM

To: Scott, Libby

Cc: Barangaroo Info <barangaroo.info@infrastructure.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Visit to Barangaroo

| You don't often get emall fro_ Learn why this is important

Hi Libby,



-
Thank you for your time on the phone to speak about the Premier’s visit to Barangaroo. I'll send through an agenda later next
week, and in the meantime, here are the key details.

Date: Friday 17 October 2025
Time: 9-10am
Location: Level 27, 201 Kent St, Sydney

You mentionied the Premier is only available for an hour, although if that changes and he would like to see more of the precinct,
we are happy to accommodate this.

When you have a chance, could you please send me a list of attendees from your side, and when | send the agenda through, |
will include our confirmed attendees.

Mani thanks
!ommumcauons an! Engagement Manager

Precincts — Blackwattie Bay and Barangaroo
Corporate Services

infrastructure NSW

S e e

Redgister to receive Barangaroo development project news and construction updates.
Rettister to receive Blackwattle Bay project updates.

1 acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the Country on which 1 work, their traditions, culture and a shared history and identity. | also pay my respects to Elders
past and present and recognise the continued connection to Country.

OFFICIAL

™o



Brown, Mandy

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 4:44 PM
To:

Cc: ‘Barangaroo Info’

Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo

Good aftemoon-

| hope you are having a good Friday.

Sorry | missed your call earlier today. | understand that you got the information you needed from Mandy
however please let me know if there is any further information that | can provide for you.

With reference to my voicemail message on your mobile this afternoon, Premier Rockliff and Ned now have
an 8-8.45am meeting in Redfern on Friday moming so | am hoping to adjust the time of the visit to
Barangaroo to 9.15-10.15am (15 minutes later). Please let me know if this is possible.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650

www.premier,.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this nansmiss:on may be conhde'xumahdlm d by tegal protessi privilcgo, and is intended only 'or the parson of persona 1o wham itis addressed. if you and not such &
person, you are warned that any disct g or ion of the infarmation is unaiuthotised, tf you have 1the tid: lssion in error, pleuse y this otfice by
tetephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error anﬂ 10 enabie arrangemants to be mada for the destruction of the transmission, of Its return at our cast, No tabllity s pted far any ised use of
the i ined in this

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2025 11:13 AM

To:

Cc: Barangaroo Info <barangaroo.info@infrastructure.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo

Good morning-

I hope you are having a good week.

| am touching based to see if the agenda for the Premier and Ned’s visit to Barangaroo on Friday 17
October, 9-10am, is finalised as yet?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards



From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2025 11:36 AM

To: e T e TN e i Sl

Cc: Barangaroo Info <barangaroo.info@infrastructure.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks for your email-. I look forward to hearing from you when you have an update.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

tevel 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650

www.premier.tas.goyv.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

“The informeation in this ransmission may be conlidential and/or protected by legat professional privilege, snd is intended oaly for the parson or persons to whom it 3 addressed. ll ybu sre not sich a

d the § 1in error, please Immodlately contact this affice by

person, you ere wamed that any disclogure, copying or disser ian of their is ised. H you have
tetephone, fax o email, to [aform us of the eror and to cnablie amangements to be made for the jon of tha (e
1he b ion in this L

From
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 6:34 PM
To: Scott, Libb

Cc: Barangaroo 'n'o <!.arangaroo..m!ogl!!!!!!!!ctgre.nsm'.fzov.au>

Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Hi Libby,

Sorry to call during lunch. Let me check diaries for 10-10:15. Anita Mitchell, CEO of Placemaking NSW will alsc be joining.

I’m organising a buggy to get a better tour of the precinct in the short time.

lon, O its return st our cout. No lsbily e g

for any

usecf

Agenda to come through when | confirm their availability to 10:15am. Worst case, we can have our wonderful Project Director

join the final part of the tour. Back to you Monday.

Many thanks



Communications and Engagement Manager
Precincts — Blackwattle Bay and Barangaroo

Corporate Services

Infrastructure NSW

www.infrastructure. nSwW.£ov.au

f »
h‘
Redister to receive Barangaroo development project news and construction updates.

Register to receive Blackwattie Bay project updates.

1 acknowledge the Aboriginal peoptle of the Country on which | work, their traditions, culture and a shared history and identity. | also pay my respects to Elders
past and present and recognise the continued connection to Country.

From: Scott, Libb
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 4:44 PM

To

Cc: Barangaroo Info <barangaroo.info@infrastructure.nsw.rov.sy>
Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo [SEC=OFFICIAL]

I Some people who received this message don't often get email from— wearn why this is important

Good afternoon -

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
an 8-8.45am meeting in Redfern on Friday morning so | am hoping to adjust the time of the visit to
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

From: BROSCEE S SR L S R ORI e T e - L

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2025 2:21 PM

To: Scott, Libby

Cc: Barangaroo Info

Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo {SEC=0FFICIAL]

Attachments: 251017 - Agenda - Tasmanian Premier - Barangaroo Visit.pdf

Hi Libby,
I hope you had a lovely weekend.

Please find attached the agenda with details on the meeting point. We will have a golf cart to take us around the precinct, and
will be able to cover good ground.

To make the most out of the hour, | will send through a pre briefing pack about Barangaroo ahead of the visit. | hope to send
this through on Wednesday.

Any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Many thanks

Communications and Engagement Manager
Precincts — Blackwattle Bay and Barangaroo

Corporate Services
infrastructure NSW

www.infrastructure.nsw.gov.au

r—-b’-
te}
Reaister to receive Barangaroo development project news and construction updates.
Reaqister to receive Blackwattle Bay project updates.

| acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the Country on which | work, their traditions, culture and a shared history and identity. | also pay my respects to Etders
past and present and recognise the continued connection to Country.



o i e PO

Infrastructure NSW

Barangaroo NSW

GOVERNMENT

Agenda
Tour of Barangaroo

Friday, 17 October 2025
9:15am - 10:15am
Meeting Point: Pier Pavilion, Barangaroo {see map)

Attendees

Hon Jeremy Rockliff, Premier of Tasmania
Ned Whitehouse, Chief of Staff
Tom Gellibrand, Chief Executive, Infrastructure NSW
Anita Mitchell, Chief Executive, Placemaking NSW
EEEE Conmunications and Engagement Manager, Infrastructure NSW

Agenda
Meeting at the recently completed Pier Pavilion, we will have a golf buggy available to take a tour of
the 22ha precinct within the hour.

Location

South Barangaroo

| Meet and walk about the Barangaroo South precinct, the Lendlease
development. Overview of the design excellence process in the precinct,

the art and culture panel, and an introduction to some of the infrastructure

including the ferry, ‘

Overview of the sustainability achievements in the precinct.

I —

9:30am  Central Barangaroo 2
} Provide an update on the Central Barangaroo development. ‘

— - —

= F . e —
|

9:40am ' The Cutaway [ 3

A short stop to have a look inside our construction fitout at the Cutaway,
r which is set to become a premium cultural and event space, opening in
2026.

Infrastructure NSW = Barangaroo 5 1
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OFFICIAL
Agenda | Tour of Barangarco Tour of Barangaroo
Time Location Map ref
9:50am | Barangaroo Reserve 4

A stop at the top of the 6ha park, and an overview of the design process,
including connecting to Country.

| 10:05am | Marrinawi Cove 5

A stop at Barangaroo's first harbour swimming hole, which is currently
undergoing minor upgrades to improve accessibility into the water, and an
expanded swimming area.

10:15am | End at the Barangaroo Metro Station, or a convenient location in the 6
precinct.

Tour locations

Meeting Point

Infrastructure NSW | Barangaroo 2
QFFICIAL
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Brown, Mandy

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2025 2:54 PM

To:

Cc: Barangaroo Info

Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon -

Thank you for your email and for providing the agenda — it is appreciated.

| note that meeting point is the Pier Pavilion and the end point is Barangaroo Metro Station — please may |
ask you to provide street addresses for both these locations so that | can advise the Premier’s driver

| look forward to receiving the pre-briefing pack on Wednesday.
Thanks again for your ongoing assistance with this visit.

Kind regards

Libby Scoftt
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000

Phone: (03) 6165 7650

wyw.premier.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ARD DISCLAIMER

The infesmaticn in this Lansmisalon may e conlk Jal 2nd it by tegal profy iat privilege, ord is intendec only {ot the pefsoh or parsons 10 whom itis addressud. i'you arenot guch @
ferson, you gre that any disct ing or dissemination ofthe tis tsed. It your have Wad e ian in eror, pleats immeadiatety cortact this office by

telsphone, {ax or emaeil, tolnform us of the error anc to enable arangements to be made for the destruction of the 'rensmission, or it retum at our cost, No liabilityis sccepted far any unevthorised use of
tha i i Inad In thistr ton

From
Sent: Monday, 13 October 2025 2:21 PM

To: Scott, Libby RN

Cc: Barangaroo Info <barangaroo.info@infrastructure.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Visit to Barangaroo [SEC=0OFFICIAL}

Hi Libby,
1 hope you had a lovely weekend.

Please find attached the agenda with details on the meeting point. We will have a golf cart to take us around the precinct, and
will be able to cover good ground.
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Brown, Mandy

Subject: MEETING | Minister for Industry and Innovation; and Minister for Science, Hon Tim
Ayres

Location: Commonwealth Parliament Offices, 1 Bligh St, Sydney NSW 2000

Start: Fri 17/10/2025 8:00 AM

End: Fri 17/10/2025 8:45 AM

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Rockliff, Jeremy

Required Attendees: Whitehouse, Ned

Optional Attendees: Events, Premier

Contact_, Executive Officer —

Subject: Major Industrials. Meeting brief required from Minister Ellis’ office

Ref# MIN25/38858
Noted by LS on 10/10/25
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Brown, Mandy

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2025 12:27 PM

To: Marcelo, Ray

Cc: Invitations Ayres

Subject: RE: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon Ray
| hope you are well.

As the Premier is keen to meet with Minister Ayres, please may | ask if his schedule has changed and
therefore available to meet with Premier Rockliff for an in-person meeting in Sydney. Premier Rockliff is
available between Thursday 16 October, 6.30pm until Sunday 19 October, 12noon.

| envisage that the duration of the meeting would be 45-minutes and the subject of the meeting is major
industrials.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon leremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650
www.premier.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

Tree int ion In this jon mayhe ¢ atend/orp d by fegsl pr | privilege, and s intended only fo5 the pe-gan of persansto whom it is addressed_ H you are pot such 4
person, yous are vatred that any disclosure, copying or gissemination af the Infarmatlon is ur 1f you have wed the t ission in ¢rror, please immedistely contact this office by
tetephone, fax or email, tointorrm s of the error and to enable arrengements to be made for the ion ol the 85K0N, orits return at our cost. No Yability is actepied for any utnauthorised use of
the informetion ned Inthis %Sk

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Friday, 3 October 2025 12:45 PM

To: Marcelo, Ray

Ce: Invitations Ayres <Invitations.Ayres@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks for letting me know Ray.

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

Thet tion In tis ion may be idential and/or p bylegatp i privitege, and Is intended only for the person or p towhomRis Hyousre pot sucha
person, you are warnsd that any di pying ot di ination o the infi ion is honsed. Hyou have ived the ission in eror, please immediately contact this office by
welaphone, fax o1 email, to inform us of the error and to enahie arrangemants to be made for the fon of the (ransmission, or s return at our cost. No Babiity is accepiad for any unsuthorised uss of
thoinf i inedin this

From: Marcelo, RayW
Sent: Friday, 3 October 12;
To: Scott, Libby

Cc: Invitations Ayres <lnvitations.Avres@industrv.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Libby,

Unfortunately based on his current schedule he’ll likely be away from Sydney and interstate on the
161h.

Ray

From: Scott, Livby A

Sent: Friday, 3 October 2025 11:59 AM

Tor Marcelo, o R

Cc: Invitations Ayres <invitations.ayres@industry gov.au>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

' CAUTION - This emalil originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
' recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ray
Thank you for your response.

Please may | ask if Minister Ayres will be in Sydney on Thursday 16 October as it may be possible for
Premier Rockliff to adjust his schedule to be in Sydney on that day.

I look forward to hearing from you.

With thanks
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
Thei in this transmission may be confidential angfor d by tegal pr privitege, ant is i d only forthe person O persons to whom it is addressed. W you are not such a
PeFADN, You ars 3 that any diacl % ing or di ination of the inf 10N 8 U ised. if you have ived the transrmission in error, plesse immediately contact this office by
telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrengamants 1o be madt for the d ion of the oriteretum atour cost Mo liatility is pted far any yrisec use of
thel n this tear i

OFFICIAL

From: Marcelo, Ra\ S

Sent: Friday, 3 October 2025 11:54 AM
To: Scott, Libby <Libby.Scott@dpac tas.Rov.au>; Invitations Ayres <invitations.ayres@industry gov.au>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL)

Hi Libby,

Sorry for the late reply. Unfortunately, | can confirm that the Minister isn't available that day at all. if
there are other dates in future that the Premier will be in Canberra or Sydney please let us know.

He could also do a meeting on Teams in future but | think you were looking to line up a time in person
in any case.

Regards,
Ray

Ray Marcelo | Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Senator the Hon Tim Ayres
Minister for Industry and Innovation
Minister for Science

Senator for NSW

SRR

The Austrslian Gavernment acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to
tand, waters and community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the £lders past and present.

From: Scott, Libb
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 11:19 am
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To: Invitations Ayres <invitati r i >

Ce: Marcelo, Ray RN

Subject: RE: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025

AUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ray
Thanks for your time on the phone on Wednesday.

As | am yet to hear back about the possibility of Premier Rockliff meeting with Minister Ayres on Thursday
16 October, | am following up again.

| appreciate your assistance with this request and | look forward to hearing from you at your earliest
convenience.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650

www.premjer.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

Theiniormation in this transmission may be confidential end/or protected by tegal prof. privitege, endisi onty for the person or psrsons to whom it{s sddressed. i you ere not such a
person, you are wamed that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information ia unauthorised. If you heve recetved the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by
telephone, fag or smuil, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the d tion of the transmission, or is return at our cast, Na tiabltity Is sccepted for 2ny unauthorised use of
e Informption ¢ ned in this i

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Friday, 26 September 2025 1:04 PM
To: invitati ®ind ‘

Co: R N S |

Subject: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025

Dear Ray

Thank you for your time on the phone this afternoon. As discussed, the Premier of Tasmania, the Hon
Jeremy Rockliiff MP, is going to be in Canberra on Thursday 16 October 2025 and would like to have a
meeting with Minister Ayres regarding major industrials. Please note that Premier Rockliff will be
accompanied by his Chief of Staff, Ned Whitehouse.

The Premier is scheduled to arrive at Canberra Airport at 10am and depart at 7pm.

Please let me know if Minister Ayres has any availability to meet with Premier Rockliff on Thursday 16
October.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards
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Brown, Mandy

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 4:29 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 | Ref#

MIN25/38858 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear-

Thank you for your time on the phone this afternoon and for confirming that Minister Ayres is available to
meet with Premier Rockliff at your Minister’s Electorate Office, Level 3, 1A Lawson Square, Redfern on
Friday 17 October, 8-8.45am.

| have accepted the Outlook invitation that you kindly sent.

Please note that this meeting is to discuss major industrials and Premier Rockliff will be accompanied by
his Chief of Staff, Ned Whitehouse.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me, otherwise | look forward to hearing on
Tuesday who will accompany Minister Ayres to this meeting.

Wishing you a lovely weekend.

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

The infol ion in this isslon moy be confideatiat and/or p cted by legalp ionel privitege, and ke intanded unlyfcrtho person g1 peraons to whom it is addresseed. Hyou are rot such 3
perscn, you are thet ey d pying or ion ol the infurmatonis u horised. If you have Wed the ton in esror, pleasc immadiatsly contact this office by
tetephone, faxor emsil, toinformus of the em)l and to enable amangements 1o be made for the destruction af the traasm sSion, or its renum at our cost. No Hability Is sccepted for any unauthorised uss of
the informetion ined in this tra

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Thursday, 9 October 2025 12:27 PM

To: Marcelo, Ray

Cc: Invitations Ayres <Invitations.Ayres@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

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

1
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

The informstionin this tr ission may be confidential and/or pr d by lega! professional privilege, snd is intendad only for the parson or persons to whom itis addressed, if you are not sucha
parson, you are d that any dk ) Gopying or di instion of the information is unauthorised. H you heve received the ransmiselon In errer, plsase immadiately contact this office by

telephons, fax of emall, 10 inform us of the error and to ensbie arrangements to be made lor the destruction of tha transmission, or i1s return at our cost. Ko Hability is sccepted for any unaiuthorized uss of
the infl lon contained in this !

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Friday, 30 ;
Cc: Invitations Ayres <|nvitations. Avres@industry. gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL}

Thanks for letting me know Ray.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03} 6165 7650

www.premier.tas.gov.ay

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The intormation in thig trananissior may be corhdential andror protected by legal protessionsl prvilege, and isinlended only for the person of persons to vhom 12 is atdressed. if you avenot such a
person, you ara warned that any disclosure, copyirg ot dissemnation of the information is unauthorised. i you have recelved the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by
telephone, (ax or emait, 10 inform vs of the ercor avd to enable srangements to be mada for the d iction of tha tr ion. o s return at our cost. No labitity is accepted for sty unauthorised use of
the information contained in this ttanamission.

From: Marcelo, Ray N

Sent: Friday, 3 October 2025 12:10 PM

rosscor, i
Cc: Invitations Ayres <jpyiiations. Ayres@industry gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Hi Libby,

Unfortunately based on his current schedule he’ll likely be away from Sydney and interstate on the
16‘h.

Ray

From: Scott, Libb
Sent: Friday, 3 October 2025 11:59 AM
To: Marcelo, Ray

Cc: Invitations Ayres <invitations.ayres@industry.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

I‘ CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
Lrecognise the sender and know the content is safe.

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

| look forward to hearing from you.
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

From:

Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 5:17 PM

To: Scott, Libby

Cc: L PRI

Subject: RE: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 | Ref#

MIN25/38858 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you Libby, confirming Sarah Hunt the Chief of Staff to Minister Ayres will accompany him.

I hope you have a lovely weekend and please let me know if you need anything else, thank you.

Kind regards,
h] Executive Officer to the Minister

Office of Senator the Hon Tim Ayres
Minister for Industry and Innovation
Minister for Science

Senator for NSW

M
E

}he Australian Government acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to
land, waters and community. Was pay our respects to the people, the cuitures and the Elders past and present.
If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm sending it at a time that is convenient for me.

I don’t expect you to read, action or respond out of your regular working hours.

From: Scott, Libby
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 4:29 PM
To
Subject: FW: Meeting with Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP | Thursday 16 October 2025 | Ref#t MIN25/38858

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION - This emait originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Subject: VISIT | Allianz Stadium tour
Location: Entrance to the Sporting Ciub of Sydney, 40/44 Driver Ave, Moore Park
Start: Fri 17/10/2025 10:45 AM
End: Fri 17/10/2025 11:45 AM
Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer
Organizer: Rockliff, Jeremy

Required Attendees: Whitehouse, Ned

Onsite Contact:

James Avery, Stadium Tasmania

Phone SR

Email:

Ref# MIN25/037462

Noted by LS on 30/09/25
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Brown, Mandy

From: Scott, Libby

Sent: Tuesday, 30 September 2025 5:25 PM

To: James Avery

Subject: Allianz Stadium tour | Friday 17 October, 10.45am
Dear James

Thank you for your time on the phone this afternoon. As discussed, the Premier and Ned Whitehouse are
going to be in Sydney on Friday 17 October and would like to have a tour of the Allianz Stadium. Looking
at their itinerary, it would be ideal if this tour could be accommodated between 10.45-11.45am.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Otherwise, please may | ask you to reach out to Venues NSW to see if it is possible for them to
accommodate this request.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Seremy Rockiiff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberai Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650

www.premier.tas.goyv.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

Tha information in this ransmigsion may be confidéntia’ and/or protecied by legal projessionat privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. H you are not such &
person, you are warned that any disclosuts, Copying ¢ gissemination of the information is unauthorised. I you have recelved ths tzanasmission in eiror, plonse immediately contact this office by
telaphone, tex or email, to inform us of the error 8nd 10 enabie arrangemants 1o be mede 151 the N of the L ission, orits returr at our Cost, No Uebllty is accepted for any uneuthorised use of

the informetion containgd in this transmission.
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Brown, Mandy

From: James Avery

Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2025 8:49 AM

To: Scott, Libby

Cc: Samantha Gill

Subject: Re: Allianz Stadium tour | Friday 17 October, 10.45am

Libby, | can be the onsite contact and please advise our meeting point at 10.45am will be the
entrance to the Sporting Club of Sydney just off Driver Avenue.

Regards
James

From: Scott, Libby S

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 7:23 am

To: James Avery R

Ce
Subject: RE: Allianz Stadium tour | Friday 17 October, 10.45am

Dear James

Thanks for your update and confirmation. Please can you let me know where the Premier and Ned should
meet you at 10.45am for the tour.

Also, should | make you the onsite contact or are you able to provide details of someone more suitable?
Kind regards

Libby Scott
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650

From: James Avery S

Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2025 6:22 PM
Cc
Subject: Re: Allianz Stadium tour | Friday 17 October, 10.45am

1
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Hi Libby, confirming Venues NSW will make a representative available to facilitate the touron 17

October within the prescribed timeframe. This is how locked in.
I'll also be on hand to join the Premier and his COS.

Let me know if you need any further details at this point.

Regards
James

From: Scott, Libby S

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 1:57:14 PM
To: James Aver
Cc:

Subject: RE: Allianz Stadium tour | Friday 17 October, 10.45am

You don't often get email fro_ Learn why this is important

Dear James

| appreciate the update and looking forward to receiving the confirmed details soon.
Thanks for your assistance with this request.
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

Theinformation in this transmizssion may be canfidentisl and/or protected by legel professionnl privitegie, and is inteaded only for the parson or persans to whom (tis addressed. N you ére not such 8°
person, you sre warned that sny disclosure, copying or dissemination of the informaton is unsuthorised. H you have recefved the transmission in error, plesse Immedistely contact this offics by
tetephone, ex or emall, o inform us of the 21ror Bnd (0 enabie arangements (o be made for the dastruction of tha transmisston, or a retum &t our cost. No Hability I8 sccepted for any unisuthorised usg of
the information containes in this trangmizsion.

From: James Avery
Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2025 1:47 PM
To: Scott, Libb
Cc:
Subject: Re: Allianz Stadium tour | Friday 17 October, 10.45am

Hi Libby, no problem, I’'ve contacted Venues NSW and expect them to confirm details shortly. I'tl come back to
you asap.

Regards
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James
IAMES AVERY
Chief Executive Officer
[SiSb R R
Level 3, 99 Bathurst St, Hobart, Tasmania 7000
sladiumstasmania.Gom.au

From: Scott, Libb

Date: Tuesday, 30 September 2025 at 5:24 pm

To: James Avery

Subject: Allianz Stadium tour | Friday 17 October, 10.45am

You don't often get email from— Learn why this is important

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

www.premijer.{as.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The | ion in this ¢ ission may be confi |l &nd/or p ¢ bylegaip ional privilege. and Is d only o7 the person or persons to whem It is addressed. I you ate ot stich a
persort, you sre thatany 1 copying of ¢ ion of the information e unautharized. It you have receivad the transmigsion In error, please immediately contact thie office by
tetephone, fak 01 email, o Inform us of the €rror and 10 enable anangernents to bs made for the deatruction of the transmrission, or its return 8t our cost, No tabitityis pled for any unauthorised use of
the infermation ined in this

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons fo

3
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Brown, Mandy

Subject: LIBERAL | 12.15pm for 12.30pm | Lunch in Sydney

Location: Kingsleys Woolloomooloo, 10/6 Cowper Wharf Roadway, Woolloomooloo
Start: Fri 17/10/2025 12:15 PM

End: Fri 17/10/2025 2:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Rockliff, Jeremy

Required Attendees: Whitehouse, Ned

Categories: Liberal
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Brown, Mandy

Subject: ATTEND | TAB Everest Day 2025 TAB Marquee | Dress = Spring Racewear with a
touch of blue

Location: TAB Marquee, Royal Randwick, Alison Road, Randwick

Start: Sat 18/10/2025 11:30 AM

End: Sat 18/10/2025 5:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Rockliff, Jeremy

Required Attendees: Whitehouse, Ned

Categories: Attend

On-site contact: I Head of Government Affairs, Tabcorp. Phone: SRR

Enter through Gate A and make your way through to the Members Entrance, where SEEIIIEGE
will meet you between 11.30am-12noon.

Ref: MIN25/34341
Noted by LS on 26/09/25
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4. The cost of all expenses for the Premier and others including but not limited to, flights,

accommodation, meals and travel

Premier Rockliff / Chief of Staff Expenditure
Travel (including flights/taxis etc) $3223.40
Accommodation $1944 .42
Meals / allowances $374.03
Total $5541.85

OFFICIAL
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